
Memo
To: Mayor, Council Members and Administrator Cox

From: John Harbarger, Public Works Director

Subject: Public Works Department Reports 

Date:  June 10, 2024

With the new budget year starting we will be looking at designing and advertising for this year’s
projects soon. We have quite a few projects in this year’s budget, and you will see in the coming
months those projects in the monthly reports. The below projects are what has been completed 
and the current projects in design and what will be happening soon.

Clearfield booster is under design.

Middle School lift station – This project is in the design stage.

Adams St. water main and street reconstruction is underway with a final completion in 

November.

Landfill Rd. – This project has been awarded to Wayne Coleman construction, the schedule for 

start up has not been set. The final completion is in November.

N. 4th St. reconstruction is in design.

The Salt/Sand building – The contractor has started and final completion is set for the end of 
June.

Birch St. sewer project – The sewer main has been installed, all paving is complete. Concrete 
collars will be complete by the end of the week of the 4th. Substantial walk through will be on the 
11th of June.

 2nd and 3rd St sewer replacement project – This project was awarded to Ramshorn Construction; 
we are waiting on the construction schedule.

The new shelter in Washington Park is awaiting the finishing touches of the roof.

City Hall- The City Hall façade and landscaping project is scheduled for a pre-bid meeting on June

4th with the bid opening on June 11th.



Community Center – Amundson was awarded the contract for design services. Final design and 
construction will take approximately 24 months to complete. Project updates will follow in the 
coming months. 




